4/19/24, 6:23 PM Mail - Guwahati Store - Outlook

FW: Launch of TFS - Food and Health & Safety Pledge Card

BIPLAB GHOSH <biplab.ghosh@travelfoodservices.com>
Fri 12-Apr-24 11:48 AM
To:Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>;Abinash Baishya

<guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc:Harshad Vidhate <harshad.vidhate@semolinakitchens.com>;Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>

ﬂ]] 5 attachments (2 MB)

Safety Pocket Diary - Assam.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2024-03-30 at 8.09.06 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-03-30 at
8.09.06 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-03-30 at 8.09.05 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-03-30 at 8.09.05 PM.jpeg;

Dear Purchase Team,
Please find the trial mail for your reference and do the needful at earliest.

Regards,
Biplab

From: Harshad Vidhate <harshad.vidhate@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 31 March 2024 07:55

To: Shubhangi Sharma <shubhangi.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Swarnima Roy
<swarnima.roy@semolinakitchens.com>; BIPLAB GHOSH <biplab.ghosh@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali
Maniar <ga.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>; Smitha Prasad <trivandrum.qa@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Launch of TFS - Food and Health & Safety Pledge Card

Importance: High

FYl and NA

From: Vivek Gawli <vivek.gawli@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 March 2024 08:20 PM

To: Ravi Kuril <ravi.kuril@travelfoodservices.com>; Calista Dmonte <calista.dmonte@mumbailounge.in>;
Prince Benedict <prince.selvaraj@blrlounge.in>; Sujit Kesarkar <sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa
QA <goa.qa@travelfoodservices.com>; Gifty Sharon P <giftysharon.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Smitha
Prasad <trivandrum.ga@travelfoodservices.com>; Aratrika Roy Bhattacharya
<aratrika.roybhattacharya@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhubaneswar QA
<bhubaneswar.ga@travelfoodservices.com>; Harshad Vidhate <harshad.vidhate@semolinakitchens.com>;
Megha Agarwal <megha.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Jagadambi Prasad
<jagadambi.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR Quality Assurance <t2blr.ga@travelfoodservices.com>;
sujay.gawas@gmrgroup.in; Sonali Maniar <ga.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sanjeev Mishra <sanjeev.mishra@travelfoodservices.com>; Vivek Gawli
<vivek.gawli@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Launch of TFS - Food and Health & Safety Pledge Card

Importance: High

Dear Team,

This is with reference to celebration of “World Day for Safety and Health at Workplace — 2024”, as part of
said safety event we will be launching TFS - Food and Health & Safety Pledge Card across PAN India on 2gth
April 2024. This pledge card will be issued to all employees/RL levels (including outsource) of your respective

regions . | am trying arrange sample cards for all regions.

Please find attached artworks, photos and below specifications for initiating PR & other necessary actions.

Material Specification Size
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Pocket card Ptg In 4+4 Col. On 300 GSM Art card
With Matt Lamination & Centre Crising

height 10.5 cm X width 7.5 cm

Note - We have been given timeline by sir for raising PR of the said pledge cards at region level by 10th April
2024.

Kindly the needful for the same.

Regards,
Vivek
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